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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 1:49 PM


To: Harrison, Katrina


Cc: David Mooney


Subject: Re: Hoopa Action Items Help


My notes aren't that great, either, but here goes:


I thought we were going to invite Hoopa to the CV ROC bands as well, as what goes on in the CV may affect


the TRD.


There might have been additional documents that Seth was going to send over.


Not necessarily action items, but things to consider:


-- Funding for Hoopa participation


-- Hoopa as co-manager?


-- WRO 90-5, Humboldt County 50 TAF, other laws (there was another one mentioned from something like


1935) that we should pay attention to.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Wed, Dec 13, 2017 at 1:38 PM, Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:


Hi Dave, Garwin -

Thank you very much for attending the Hoopa and Yurok meetings yesterday. I hope we've begun to build /


strengthen relationships.


Can you please help me remember all the action items we had out of the Hoopa meeting yesterday? I


apologize, but I did not take good notes. I recall:


- Send the Hoopa the revised NOI with an explanation of which of their edits we accepted or not, and why (if


not)
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- Invite Hoopa technical staff to the Trinity ROC Band


- Read the 2011 Marilynn Bender report (Seth Naman to send it over)


Thanks,


Katrina



